LOCAL ADDICTION PREVENTION AND PLANNING COMMITTEE November 2, 2015

Present: Marty Silbernagel, Matthew Stevenson, Beth Freese, Sara Dotson, Jen Mason, Chief Tallan, Jennifer Lief, Aaron Felton Regrets: Katrina Rothenberger, Commissioner Ainsworth, Chief Simpson, Stacey Daeschner Guests: Mark Davis, Linda Miller

| ΤΟΡΙΟ | DISCUSSION | ACTION |
|------------------------------------|--|--------------------------|
| Welcome, Introductions, Minutes | Introductions were made. October minutes were approved. | • Information |
| ADES | Linda Miller, the new Polk County ADES introduced herself to the committee. She stated she would conduct evaluations for individuals charged with DUII's by appointment only. Initially her hours will be Tuesday through Friday from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm until she determines the need for services and will adjust her hours accordingly. She stated she has a designation letter from Polk County Circuit Court and Monmouth Municipal Court. Linda reported that Sally Penna will continue to facilitate the MIP classes in Monmouth over the next few months then she would be taking them over. Linda stated she would be passing out contact information to the DA's office and the LAPPC. She will provide everyone with a formal start date once she hears back from the state. | • Information/Discussion |
| Tall Cop Says Stop | Mark Davis, the PCBH adolescent drug and alcohol counselor, attended the Tall Cop Says Stop – Training. Mark reported it was an excellent training and there were some juvenile PO's, a law enforcement officer and a Central High School representative attending as well. Mark provided some information he learned in the training. Mark stated Mr. Galloway was a dynamic, charismatic speaker and stated the knowledge would be useful for teachers, PO's, DHS, ADES, Clergy, A&D counselors, Mental Health and other interested in knowing about the current drug culture. The take home information was very useful and could be used immediately in an alcohol and drug group setting. Marty Silbernagel suggested that a subcommittee be developed to look into bringing this training to Polk County. Subcommittee volunteers consisted of Jen Mason –DHS Child Welfare, Jennifer Lief – Polk County Addiction Services Supervisor, Elizabeth Freese – Polk County Prevention and Wendy Hamilton of Polk County Juvenile. Chief Tallan suggested an audience of Vice Principles and people dealing with disciplinary problems in the schools but it is especially beneficial for individuals working directly with adolescents. This training would also be helpful for teachers and parents and law enforcement drug recognition experts. | • Information/Discussion |
| Committee Updates | Aaron Felton stated the DA's office has had many marijuana cases come through recently, and there has been a lot work preparing, thinking through, next steps, enforcement of DUII's for marijuana which are very different than alcohol. It will take some repletion to better determine appropriate processes. We have four or five marijuana DUII's. We are trying to understand the challenges and how can we present the case to show impairment without a number. Chief Tallan stated they used to cite people for less than an ounce. We still cite for minors in possession under the age of 21. We need to do something about marijuana because we have DUII with a low blow, but need DRE's to determine what drugs are on board. The process is for us to make a phone call to determine what DRES are available and have them come out to the scene but most often no one is available. Law Enforcement needs to take a look at that and agencies need to review the certification process. In our case we have two | |

| Future Agenda Items Next Committee Meeting | expand services to include alternative treatment modalities, pre-engagement, aftercare and clean and sober leisure activities. Chief Tallan said that the "No Smoking" policy at WOU went into effect in September with no issues so far. He stated they do see more international students going off campus to smoke. Smoking is still largely accepted in other countries. Tall Cop Say Stop | December 2, 2015 12:00-1:00 p.m. BOC Board Room |
|--|--|---|
| Committee Updates | pregnancy in women above the age of 40 and under 21 years old. Sara Dotson reported that BCN was developing a team to provide outreach services for individuals with mental health and chemical dependency issues and stated she and Commissioner Wheeler attended the last meeting. The outreach team includes people specializing in chemical dependency, mental health, a nurse, law enforcement and others. The focus continues to be Marion County in downtown Salem, but Sara and Commissioner Wheeler were advocating for Polk County to receive those services as well. The CCO will assist in funding through addictions/physical and mental health funding sources. Sara will be meeting with the Sheriff next week to discuss the development of a Mobile Response Crisis Team Meeting in Polk County. They are looking at grants to fund the position which would be housed in the Sheriff's office but would partner with PCBH. The full time position would be responding to calls with mental health components. There is a large grant available they will seek for a Polk County program. Sara stated she and several other individuals met with and observed the Clackamas County Mental Health Court team on Monday. The goal is for Polk to implement a Mental Health Court by January. She stated the group will be meeting in the next couple of weeks to firm up policies and procedures. Aaron Felton stated the goals for MH Court are great. We have a lot of work for logistics - intake paperwork, processing. PCBH will be hiring another crisis worker for the West Salem office. PCBH also purchased a building in Monmouth –they will tentatively have a combination of Addictions, Crisis, Child and Adult. There will be approximately nine offices and a large conference room and there is discussion of building a second story. | • Information/Discussion |
| | situations, we cite the person, send the UA to lab and get the toxicology report back but we have no DRE that can come in and testify on our behalf. Beth Freese, Polk County Prevention Coordinator provided information on the Leadership Summit for youth. She stated it would be held on Saturday November 7th and approximately 26 students from Polk County would be attending. Matthew Stevenson, Tobacco Prevention Coordinator, is working with two nurse interns from OHSU who are going to address the issue of pregnant women who smoke. They want to work with healthcare providers and provide education and outreach about this issue. Outcomes for babies born to women who use nicotine are very similar to women who have smoked crack. Information needs to get out that this is dangerous to babies. Hopefully Moms will get the information that smoking is not good. Matthew stated it wasn't women in the 30-40 year old age range but instead they are seeing high rates of smoking during | |